TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

September 13, 1984

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Ms. E. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Adensam:

In the Matter of ) Docket Nos. 50-327
Tennessee Valley Authority ) 50-328

The Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program for units 1 and 2 at our Sequoyah
Nuclear Plant were previously submitted to NRC by my November 2, 1982 and
August 23, 1983 letters to you. The ISI program for units 1 and 2 are
defined by SQN SI-114.1 and SI-114.2, respectively. Revision 1 to SI-114.1
was provided to NRC by my March 7, 1984 letter to you. Enclosure 1
provides revisions 2 through 5 to SI-114.1 and Enclosure 2 provides
revisions 1 through 5 for SI-114.2. As requested by the April 14, 1980
letter from Charles E. Murphy to H. G. Parris, additional changes resulting
from implementation of the ISI program will be submitted if necessary.

If you have any questions concerning *his matter, please get in touch with
Jerry Wills at FTS 858-2683.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

DA™ WL
L. M. Mills, 'Manager
Nuclear Licensing
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